



Bio

I am **Luke Duggan** - a shooting director based in Dublin, with over 9 years experience on video projects in 19 countries. I have worked with international companies, brands and agencies to produce content.

Born in Johannesburg, South Africa. Grew up in Germany, Switzerland and Malaysia. I am very happy to call Ireland home for the past 15 years.

Experience

Shooting Director

Freelance, Dublin | December 2011 - Present

I provide complete video production services as well as working within crews as a director, DP and camera operator.

Director | Shooter

Event Junkies, Dublin | August 2017 - July 2019

I travelled worldwide as director, shooter and drone operator. Visting the USA, the Philippines, Italy, Poland, Sweden, Finland, Denmark, Germany, the Netherlands, Scotland, England, Jordan, Israel and all over Ireland. Clients included Google, Samsung, Tesco, CRH, Aer Lingus, DropBox and Guinness.

Digital Media Creative

Leinster House [Irish Parliament], Dublin | July 2013 - April 2016

I travelled across Ireland creating video content for the Communications Department of Fine Gael, regularly working with the Irish Prime Minister (An Taoiseach) and other government officials,

Education

MSc Multimedia

Dublin City University | 2012 - 2013

The Multimedia Masters at DCU is a very hands on degree. It includes video production, photography & graphic design along with exploring web design & communication studies. This was an invaluable step in honing my digital skills.

BA [Hons] German & French

University College Dublin | 2008 - 2011

At UCD I completed a joint major in German & French - an asset in multilingual Europe. My studies included modules in film studies, web design & politics.